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FACULTY OF AJ^IFD'^c

Ok.t Montreal jBny. 19th. 1923.4'P
'/Arthur

/
Gurrie, G.U.M.G., K.C.B., LL.D. 
Principal,

McGill University.
Dear Sir Arthur,

Mr, Harold J. Roast, -•v•S•,gives a course of lectures 
in one "branch ol Metallurgy in Dr. Stansfield' s Department,

l.G.I.O., also give a course of special 
lectures to extension classes in the same Department of McGill

IEland Mr.
Charles F. Pascoe,

University.
These gentlemen propose to go into partnership as 

consulting Metallurgists and Chemists, and they have requested Dr.
now

Stansfield to become a member of the firm. The firm would be known
Stansfield, Roast & Pascoe, Consulting Metallurgists & 

Chemists, and the work will lie particularly in connection with
as Messrs.

advice on electrical furnaces, chemieo-legal investigations, 
ferrous, non-ferrous and electro-metallurgy, and analytical
chemistry.

Dr. Stansfield informs me that he would like to become a 
partner of the firm in question, and that he will undertake to see
that any time which he devotes to it will not in any way impair his 
teaching efficiency or the efficiency of his Department.

So far as I can see if Dr. Stansfield undertakes to give 
us an assurance that such will be the case there is no reason why
the University should object to granting him permission to join 
this firm.
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